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Addendum #01 

 

 
IFB SA 2408 – Water Main Replacement Program: Package 1 - P7, P9, P14, P15, & P17 

 

THIS SOLICITATION IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

• Questions and Responses 

 
All other solicitation terms, conditions and provisions remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 
 

 

 

Authorized Signature Date 
 

 

Name Printed Title 
 

 

Company Name 

 

 

 

 
Direct all inquiries to SAprocurement@pwcsa.org 

 

 

 

 
 

1 | P a g e 

Addendum 1 

Procurement Department 

Acknowledgement: Bidders/Offerors submitting a bid response for the above named solicitation shall take note of 

the following changes, additions, deletions, clarification, etc., in the Contract Documents, which shall become a part 

of and have precedence over anything shown or described in the Contract Documents, and as such shall be taken into 

consideration and be included in the Bidder/Offeror’s response. All other terms and conditions of the Invitation for 

Bid (or Request for Proposals) shall remain unchanged. 

 

Bidders/Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment by signing and returning this addendum with the 

bid/proposal response prior to the bid/proposal deadline. 

mailto:SAprocurement@pwcsa.org


Addendum 1 

Questions and Responses: 
 

1. Question: I just want to check with you if the owner will be responsible for carrying 3rd 

Party Testing & Inspection services for this subject project. If so, please let me know. We 

would greatly appreciate the chance to submit our proposal for your consideration. 

Response: The Contractor is required to carry a subcontractor for testing services, 

however, the Owner typically hires a geotechnical firm to provide construction 

observation and testing services for Quality Assurance purposes 

 
2. Question: Are there any portions of the project that will need to be Bored? 

Response:  Watermain construction is anticipated to be open trench, however, means and 

methods are left to the selected Bidder. 

 
3. Question: Are the crossings to be Jack & Bored or Directionally Bored? 

Response:  Watermain construction is anticipated to be open trench, however, means and 

methods are left to the selected Bidder. 

. 

4. Question: What are the approximate lengths and diameters of the portions to be bored? 

Response:  Watermain construction is anticipated to be open trench, however, means and 

methods are left to the selected Bidder. 

 
5. Question: How much is the required bid bond for the project? 

Response: Please refer to the Bond Requirements outlined in the Information to Bidder 

section of the Project Manual Part 1 in the solicitation. 

 
6. Question: How much is the cost estimate of the project? 

Response: Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost is not available. 

 
7. Question: Do you have any further details you wish to provide? 

Response: No. 

 
8. Question: Are there prevailing wages? 

Response: No. 

 
9. Question: Is there a minority goal? 

Response: Please see Exhibit N, Page 91-92 of SA 2408 – Project Manual Part 1 – 

Water Main Replacement Program Package 1. 

 
10. Question: Based on the Sheet List Table on the Cover Sheet of the Plans there should be 

sheets C-300, C-301, C-400, and C-500, but they are not part of the plans made available 

in the download link. Could you please provide the missing Plan Page documents for this 

bid. 

Response: Sheets C-300, C-301, C-400, and C-500 have been incorporated into 

Attachment A of the solicitation. Please find them attached to this addendum #1. 
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Addendum 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Attachment A 
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Addendum 1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

End of Addendum Number One 
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